
01-03-2023 

City of Centerville                                                                                                          Mike O’Connor, Mayor                                      
312 East Maple St.                                                                                                     Ron Creagan, Councilmember 
PO Box 578                                                                                    Jay Dillard, Councilmember 
Centerville, IA 52544                                                                                       Darrin Hamilton, Councilmember 
(O)   641-437-4339                                                                                         Don Sherwood Councilmember 
(F)    641-437-1498                                                                                                   Jan Spurgeon, Councilmember 
                                                                      

www.centerville-ia.org                               email: cityhall@centerville-ia.org 

Regular Council Meeting Agenda of the City of Centerville Council 

Tuesday, January 3, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. 

Zoom Online Meeting 

To access this meeting, please use the following link or dial-in information: 

https://zoom.us/j/92284366531?pwd=VGpPc3dtWngzWkt1VVFZbkc2REM0dz09 

Meeting ID: 922 8436 6531 Password: 620695 
Dial-in: 1 (312) 626 - 6799           Meeting ID: 922 8436 6531 

Notice to the Public:  The Mayor and the City Council welcome you to the regular City Council meeting. 
Attendance may be limited because of COVID-19 social distancing recommendations by the CDC. 

Public comments for items on the Agenda may be submitted through email by mail or by dropping a 
note through the drop box at City Hall prior to the City Council meeting.  For those wishing to speak on 
an agenda item, please sign-in on the registration form at the back of the council room. For public 
hearings and items not on the agenda, time is allotted during the “Public Hearing” and “Public Forum” 
sections of the meeting for public comment.  

For those wishing to provide comment during the meeting, the Mayor will call for public comment.  
Please state your name and address before making your comments. The Mayor may limit each speaker 
to three minutes.  The normal process on any particular agenda item is that the motion is placed on the 
floor, the Council is given an opportunity to comment on the issue or respond to public concerns, and 
the vote is taken.   

The use of obscene and vulgar language, hate speech, racial slurs, slanderous comments, and any other 
disruptive behavior during the Council meeting will not be tolerated and offenders may be barred by the 
presiding officer from further comment and/or disconnected from the meeting. 

1. Call to Order 

a. Roll Call 
b. Pledge of Allegiance 
c. Approval of Agenda 

 
2. Consent Agenda: These items will be enacted by one motion without separate                       

discussion unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes on the motion. (Any item on the 
Consent Agenda may be removed for separate consideration.)  Approval of Consent Agenda to 
include: 

a. Approval of Minutes of the December 19, 2022 Regular Council Meeting;  

http://www.centerville-ia.org/
mailto:cityhall@centerville-ia.org
https://zoom.us/j/92284366531?pwd=VGpPc3dtWngzWkt1VVFZbkc2REM0dz09


01-03-2023 

b. Approval of Committee/Board Minutes: Drake Public Library Board Minutes for December 
14, 2022; Airport Commission Minutes for December 12, 2022; Airport Commission Special 
Meeting Minutes December 21, 2022. 

c. Approval of Beer/Liquor License(s): Eagles Club: License Number LC0006807; Yesway: 
License Number LE0003187 

d. Approval of Resolution 2022-3934 Transfer of Funds for FY23 (129) LOST Sewer Fund to 
(611) Sewer Sinking Fund. 
 

3. Public Hearing  
a. None 

 
4. Discussion/Action Items/General Business/Old Business 

a. Approval of Bills 
b. Departmental Reports 

i. Police 
ii. Fire 

iii. Building Official 
c. Update on Waste Water Project – Fox Strand 
d. Approval of Change Order No. 06 for Wastewater Project – Locke AMI 
e. Approval of Pay Application No. 13 for Wastewater Project – Locke AMI 

 
5. Public Forum: Time set aside for comments from the public on topics of City business other than 

those listed on the agenda – no action may be taken. This is an opportunity for members of the 
audience to bring to the Council’s attention any item not listed on the agenda. 
  

6. Adjourn to 6:00 p.m. on Monday, January 16, 2023 for the Regular Meeting of the City Council.  
 
 
                                                                                                                                 Jason Fraser 

                                                                                                                          City Administrator 
 
Posted: 12/30/22 



CITY OF CENTERVILLE 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

December 19, 2022 at 6:00 P.M.  
 
Mayor O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Roll Call - Present: Creagan, Dillard, Hamilton, Sherwood and Spurgeon.  Absent: None. 
 
Mayor O’Connor led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Moved by Creagan, seconded by Spurgeon to approve the agenda as amended to move the 
public forum in front of item 4F possible closed session. Ayes: All.  Motion carried. 
 
Moved by Dillard, seconded by Hamilton to approve the consent agenda to include: Approval of 
Minutes of the December 5, 2022 Regular Council Meeting; Approval of Resolution 2022-3925 
transferring funds from Utility Franchise (008) to General Fund (001) Approval of Resolution 2022-3932 
Approving Tax Abatement  for 1201 S. 21st St – IAO, LLC - Stober. Roll Call Vote as follows – Ayes: 
Creagan, Dillard, Hamilton, Sherwood and Spurgeon.  Nays: None. Motion carried. 
 
Motioned by Dillard, seconded by Hamilton to open a public hearing on budget amendment 
No. 1 for FY23 Budget.  Roll Call Vote as follows – Ayes: Creagan, Dillard, Hamilton, Sherwood 
and Spurgeon.  Nays: None. Motion carried. 
 
No public comments were provided. 
 
Motioned by Spurgeon, seconded by Creagan to close the public hearing. Ayes: All. Nays: None.  
Motion carried. 
 
 
Moved by Hamilton, seconded by Dillard to approve the bills as presented. Ayes: All. Nays: 
None.  Motion carried. 
 
Moved by Dillard, seconded by Spurgeon to approve the Financial Report for November 2022. 
Ayes: All. Nays: None.  Motion carried. 

Reports highlighting the activities of the City Administrator (Housing Program Overview), Public 
Works and Library were presented. 
 
Moved Hamilton, seconded by Dillard to approve the second consideration of Ord. 1350 – 
Adding Section 2.64.050 (Elimination of Police Officer Residency Requirement) to the City Code. 
Roll Call Vote as follows – Ayes: Creagan, Dillard, Hamilton, Sherwood and Spurgeon.  Nays: 
None. Motion carried. 
 
Moved Dillard, seconded by Hamilton to suspend the rule and waive the third consideration of 
Ord. 1350 – Adding Section 2.64.050 (Elimination of Police Officer Residency Requirement) to 



the City Code. Roll Call Vote as follows – Ayes: Creagan, Dillard, Hamilton, Sherwood and 
Spurgeon.  Nays: None. Motion carried. 
 
Moved Dillard, seconded by Hamilton to approve Ord. 1350 – Adding Section 2.64.050 
(Elimination of Police Officer Residency Requirement) to the City Code. Roll Call Vote as follows 
– Ayes: Creagan, Dillard, Hamilton, Sherwood and Spurgeon.  Nays: None. Motion carried. 
 
Moved by Spurgeon, seconded by Creagan to approve Res. 2022-3931 – Adoption of Budget 
Amendment No. 1 for FY23 Budget. Roll Call Vote as follows – Ayes: Creagan, Dillard, Hamilton, 
Sherwood and Spurgeon.  Nays: None. Motion carried. 
 
No public forum comments were provided. 
 
Moved by Dillard, seconded by Creagan to go into closed session pursuant to Section 21.5, 
Subsection 1, Paragraph (i) of the Iowa Code “To evaluate the professional competency of an 
individual whose, appointment, hiring, performance or discharge is being considered when 
necessary to prevent needless and irreparable injury to that individual’s reputation and that 
individual requests a closed session” as requested by City Administrator Fraser.  Roll Call Vote 
as follows – Ayes: Creagan, Dillard, Hamilton, Sherwood and Spurgeon.  Nays: None. Motion 
carried. 
 
The meeting moved into closed session at 6:38 pm. 
 
Moved by Dillard, seconded by Creagan to close the closed session. Ayes: All. Nays: None.  
Motion carried. 
 
The meeting resumed in open session at 7:31 pm. 
 
Moved by Dillard, seconded by Sherwood to approve resolution 2022-3933 renewing City 
Administrator’s contract. Roll Call Vote as follows – Ayes: Creagan, Dillard, Hamilton, Sherwood 
and Spurgeon.  Nays: None. Motion carried. 

Moved by Dillard, seconded by Hamilton to adjourn at 7:32 p.m. until the next regular council 
meeting on January 3rd, 2022.  Ayes: All.  Motion carried. 
 
______________________________ _________________________ 
Jason Fraser, City Administrator Mike O’Connor, Mayor  



Drake Public Library Board of Trustees 
Wednesday, December 14, 2022, 5:00pm 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
 

 

Call to Order:  Board-President, Nicole Cox called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.   
 
Board Members Present:  Michelle Moore, Nicole Cox, Kris Hoffman, Ron Eggerman, Mike Cockrum, Dennis Beeson, 
Julie Eagen and Kathy Cridlebaugh. 
Board Members Absent:  Janell Armstrong 
Library Staff Present:  Library Director JeNel Barth 
City Staff Present:  None 
 
Agenda Approval:  Approved as presented 
Minutes Approval:  November 9, 2022 Regular board meeting  
Visitors/Public Comment:  None 
 
Approval of Bills:  Julie Eagen moved to approve the payment of bills, second Dennis Beeson, approved by all. 
 
Director’s Report:  Library Director JeNel Barth reports 1) The stairwell painting project is finished and looks amazing, 
2) The Christmas Dial a Story Menu is up with special Christmas Stories, 3) Kristin is beginning to work on programming 
for the Summer Reading Program, 4) JeNel is continuing to discuss option for IT support as well as a new website host.  
She will be asking the Foundation if they are willing to help with some of the funding, 5) Drake Library Kids are on social 
media, and 6) Adult services is doing their annual “Best Holiday Romance Book Cover” contest. 
 
Report from the City:  Jason is continuing to work on the city budget. 
 
Report from the Friends: Friends held a raffle and drawing recently.  Imagination Library continues to grow. 
 
Report for the Drake Public Library Foundation: No report from the Foundation. 
 
Reports from Standing Committees (Executive, Budget and Finance, Governance, Building, Public Relations, 
Personnel):   

1. Budget & Finance:  The Budget and Finance Committee will be meeting with JeNel to review the budget on 
January 3, 2023.  
 

Old Business:  None 
 
New Business: None 

 
Agenda Items for Future Meetings:  None 
 
Upcoming Meeting:  Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, January 11, 2023, at 5 p.m. 
                            
Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned by President Nicole Cox. 



Centerville Municipal Airport
Airport Commission
December  12, 2022

The meeting of the Centerville Airport Commission was called to order at 5:46 p.m. by
Chairman Danny Glenn. Present were: Paula Dal Ponte, John Arnold, Mike Zintz, and Glenn.
Absent: Annette Harvey.   Also present: Dave Joens, McClure Engineering; Tony Kury, FBO
and; City Administrator, Jason Fraser.

Agenda was approved on a motion by Arnold, seconded by Dal Ponte.  All ayes. Motion carried.

Minutes of the November 14, 2022 meeting was approved as amended on a motion by Arnold,
seconded by Dal Ponte. All ayes. Motion carried.

Financial Reports were approved on a motion by Arnold, with a second coming from Zintz.   All
ayes. Motion carried.

Bills were approved on a motion by Dal Ponte, seconded by Arnold.  All ayes. Motion
carried.

Update on projects provided by Dave Joens:  The runway lights seem to be working properly.
The pavement rehab project was approved by the city; bids may be let in March.

The commission approved The Resolution for FY 2024 ACIP on a motion by Zintz, seconded
by Arnold. Roll Call vote: Dal Ponte, yes; Arnold, yes; Zintz, yes; and Glenn, yes.  Absent:
Harvey; No’s: none.

The commission discussed FY24 Budget.

Discussion of FBO Contract Renewal for 2023. Motion by Zintz to renegotiate FBO contract
into a multi-year contract beginning in July 2023. Seconded by Arnold.   Ayes: Arnold, Glenn,
Zintz, Abstain: Dal Ponte.  Motion carried.

FBO report by Tony Kury: Fuel sold: LL 771 gal., JET 654 gal., and Mogas 0 gal.  The Mogas
pump has not been working.  A new part has been ordered and installed.  Discussed potential
hangar specs for future consideration.

Moved to adjourn 7:38 p.m. by Dal Ponte, seconded by Arnold. All ayes. Motion carried.

Paula Dal Ponte, Secretary
Centerville Airport
Commission



 

 

Centerville Municipal Airport 

Airport Commission  

December 21, 2022 

 

The meeting of the Centerville Airport Commission was called to order at 10:04 am at Centerville City 
Hall by Chairman Danny Glenn.  Present were: Paula Dal Ponte, John Arnold, Mike Zintz, Annette Harvey, 
and Glenn.  Absent: None.  Also present: City Administrator Jason Fraser. 

Discussion was held on the proposal by Centerville Air techs to renew the airport management 
agreement. 

Motioned by Dal Ponte, seconded by Harvey to approve the extension of the management agreement 
with Centerville Air Techs with the proposed 5% increase until June 30, 2023.  Ayes: Arnold, Dal Ponte, 
Glenn and Harvey. Nays: Zintz.  Motion Carries. 

Direction was provided for Fraser to send a letter to Centerville Air Techs regarding the extension of 
terms.  Additionally, the letter will request that additional information be provided by Air Techs as part 
of their monthly Management/FBO report per the current contract. 

Motioned by Harvey, seconded by Zintz to direct Fraser to publish a public notice for request for 
qualifications for an airport management contract with a base agreement of 3 years with two one-year 
options.  The proposed effective date of the contract would be July 1, 2023.  Ayes: All. Nays: None. 
Motion Carries. 

Direction was provided for Fraser to develop and FBO Lease Agreement Analysis by the February Airport 
Commission meeting. 

Motioned by Zintz, seconded by Harvey to adjourn the meeting Ayes: All. Nays: None.  Motions Carries 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:26 a.m. 

 

Jason Fraser 

City Administrator 

 







RESOLUTION NO. 2023-3934 
 

RESOLUTION TRANSFERRING FUNDS 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council approves transfers between funds; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the records should now indicate appropriate transfers; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Centerville, Iowa, that the City Administrator be directed to make such transfer(s) as 
follows: 
 

SECTION 1. Cash Transfers – Total $128,034.90 
 
Transferred from:  L.O.S.T. Sewer Fund – 129-910-6910 
Transferred to:  Sewer Sinking Fund – 611-910-4830 
Total Transfer Amount:  $128,034.90 
 
Explanation of Activity:  This transfer will allow the L.O.S.T. share of the DNR surcharge 
to be used for capital improvements. 
 
 SECTION 2.  All resolutions in conflict with this resolution are hereby repealed. 
 
 SECTION 3.  This resolution shall be effective on January 3, 2023. 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council this 3rd day of January 2023. 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Mike O’Connor, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Jason Fraser, City Administrator  



Fri Dec 30, 2022  2:51 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     1
                                              Vendor Checks: 12/20/2022- 1/03/2023 Payroll Checks: 12/20/2022- 1/03/2023         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Centerville IA                                               OPER: SOS



Fri Dec 30, 2022  2:51 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     2
                                              Vendor Checks: 12/20/2022- 1/03/2023 Payroll Checks: 12/20/2022- 1/03/2023         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Centerville IA                                               OPER: SOS



Fri Dec 30, 2022  2:51 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     3
                                              Vendor Checks: 12/20/2022- 1/03/2023 Payroll Checks: 12/20/2022- 1/03/2023         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Centerville IA                                               OPER: SOS



Fri Dec 30, 2022  2:51 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     4
                                              Vendor Checks: 12/20/2022- 1/03/2023 Payroll Checks: 12/20/2022- 1/03/2023         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Centerville IA                                               OPER: SOS



Fri Dec 30, 2022  2:51 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     5
                                              CLAIMS FUND SUMMARY Payroll Checks: 12/20/2022- 1/03/2023         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Centerville IA                                               OPER: SOS










































































	Regular Council Packet 01-03-2023
	Regular Council Agenda 01-03-2023
	regular meeting minutes 12-19-22
	12.14.2022 Regular Board Meeting
	Minutes 12.12.22
	Minutes 12.21.22 - Airport Commission
	Eagles liquor license 2022
	Yesway inspection
	Resolution 2023-3934 Transfer of Funds

	Claims Report 01.03.23
	Regular Council Packet 01-03-2023
	Pay Application No. 13 REV 1 - To City
	CO 6 - to City


